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From: Paquette, Maureen

To: Davis, Alexander

Cc: Paguette, Maureen

Subject: RE: Adjunct Faculty Compensation, quick follow-up request
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:42:26 AM

Alex, Compensation for adjunct faculty during the 2017/2018 academic year is at least $6,000 per 3
or 4 credit course.

Maureen Paquette

Coordinator, Faculty Administration & Operations
Horn Library, #330

Babson College

781-239-5024

From: Davis, Alexander

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 7:35 AM

To: Paquette, Maureen <mpaquette@babson.edu>

Subject: Adjunct Faculty Compensation, quick follow-up request

Hello Maureen-

Following up on our quick call last week about adjunct faculty compensation for our sustainability
reporting. | was glad to hear that we met the threshold for all compensation being over $6,000 per
full course, but it turns out that | need to submit some type of confirmation with this credit to show
that | am not claiming it without any basis.

Could you reply to this email to confirm our conversation that all adjuncts were paid at least
$6,000 per course this past year?

| will print out the email as a PDF and upload it to the submission system- | think this will be the
fastest and simplest option as | don’t think we would like to publish anymore information.

Thanks,
Alex

Alex Davis

Sustainability Manager, Babson College
0O: 781-239-6000

C: 614-353-6036
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